From:  Kersten, Colette

Sent: 3/18/2013 10:30:57 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: EE event speakers and topics list

Unfortunately, I have superior court jury duty on April 10 so may miss. [ understand that you
have to do what is best for the critical mass!

Colette

Colette Kersten, D.P.A.

Energy Advisor, Office of Commissioner Catherine J. K. Sandoval
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

Room 5210

San Francisco, CA 84102

(415) 703-5147 (work)

(925) 209-4142 (cell)

cek@epuc.ca.gov

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 10:26 AM

To: Kersten, Colette

Subject: RE: EE event speakers and topics list

Colette ~
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I agree about the calendars filling up, 'l be lucky if I can make it at this point!

The intended audience is the utilities and you all, trving to get different perspectives on problems we all
struggle with. | think the EE group is generally good about looking nation wide, but this is a more formal
approach.

We are shooting for 10Apr, but are checking if later in April would work for CPUC staff.

YOurs,

sid

From: Kersten, Colette [mailto:coletie kersten@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 8:57 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: EE event speakers and topics list

Thanks Sid for sharing, workshop agenda looks good so far. Benchmarking our EE programs
with others in the country is always a good idea.

What dates to you have in mind? Who is the intended audience? Calendars are filling up fast!

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

cek@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.comy]
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 3:43 PM

To: Kersten, Colette

Subject: EE event speakers and topics list

Colette —

We heard from the grapevine that the commissioner said you would be interested in a
workshop that we are holding on EE. I've included the draft agenda topics and invitee list, and
was wondering if there were any topics that you would like to hear about or persons you’d like
to hear from. We are trying to get a date set and invites out soon.

Thanks so much!

yours,

sid

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1 1¢am more, pPease Vist http:? www.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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